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Kite, Robin

From: Probst, Nick

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 11:51 AM

To: Woebke, Matt; Kite, Robin

Subject: RE: SB 262 - Floating toilets on the St. Croix Riverway
Robin,

Please draft an Assembly companion bill for Rep. Knudson.

Nicholas Probst

LEGISLATIVE STAFF

P.O. Box 8952 + Madison, Wi 53708-8952
(608) 266-1526 « Fax: (608) 282-3630
nprobst@legis.wi.gov

From: Woebke, Matt

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 11:50 AM

To: Kite, Robin

Cc: Probst, Nick

Subject: SB 262 - Floating toilets on the St. Croix Riverway

Hi Robin,

Please release the draft for SB 262, relating to floating toilets on the St. Croix Riverway, to Rep. Knudson’s office.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Woebke
Oifice of Sen. Sheila Harsdorf
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ALLOWAY and TAYLOR,
ARSON. Referred to

gurces and Envn‘onment

Committee on Natural Re

1 AN ACT to create 30.12 ( 1n) of the statutes; relating to: a permit exemption for
2 the placement of a pier containing a floating toilet facility in the St. Croix

3 National Scenic Riverway.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Current law generally prohibits any person from depositing any material or
placing any structure upon the bed of a navigable water without a permit issued by
the Department of Natural Resources. Under current law, certain deposits and
structures are exempt from this permit requirement. For example, a riparian owner
(a person who owns land adjacent to a navigable water) may place a pier on the bed
of a navigable water if the pier meets certain size and location requirements.

This bill creates another exemption to the general permit requirement. Under
this bill, no permit is required for the placement of a pier in a federally administered
area of the St. Croix National Scenic Riverway if the pier is placed by the National
Park Service, the pier contains a floating toilet facility, and the floating toilet facility
meets specifications approved by the National Park Service.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 30.12 (1n) of the statutes is created to read:
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SENATE BILL 262 SECTION 1
30.12 (In) FLOATING TOILET FACILITIES. (a) In this subsection, “national park
service” means the national park service, federal department of the interior.

(b) The placement of a pier that meets all of the following requirements is

| exempt from the permit requirements under this section:

1. The pier contains a floating toilet facility that meets technical specifications
approved by the national park service for floating toilet facilities.

2. The pier is owned and placed by the national park service along a federally
owned shoreline in a federally administered area of the St. Croix National Scenic
Riverway.

(END)
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From: Anderson2, Paul

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 4:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-3933/1 Topic: Permit exemption for floating toilets in the Lower St.
Croix

“RUSH”

Please Jacket LRB 11-3933/1 for the ASSEMBLY.




